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MEMORANDUM FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
No. 07 -00% , s, 2024

TO: ALL KEY OFFICIALS

FROM: Office of the University President

SUBJECT: INVITATION TO THE GROUND BREAKING CEREMONY OF THE
COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AND MOA SIGNING WITH ADELA SERRA
TY MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER

DATE: July 01, 2024

It is with great pleasure that we extend this invitation to you for a momentous event in
the history of our institution. Hence, the Office of the President announces that the
Ground Breaking Ceremony of the College of Medicine and the MOA Signing with Adela
Serra Ty Memorial Medical Center is scheduled to take place on July 3, 2024, at 10:00
AM.

This joint celebration by NEMSU represents a significant milestone in our journey towards
enhancing medical education and healthcare services. The ceremony will not only mark
the beginning of the construction of our new College of Medicine but also solidify our
partnership with Adela Serra Ty Memorial Medical Center through the signing of a
Memorandum of Agreement.

The event will be attended by various significant government agencies, including the
CHED RO, Provincial DOH, ASTMMC, the Office of the Congressman, the Governor, the
Mayor and Vice Mayor of Tandag, and the Province of Surigao del Sur. Their presence
underscores the importance of this event and the collaborative efforts in advancing
medical education and healthcare in our region.

Furthermore, your presence at this event will be greatly valued as we come together to
celebrate this significant achievement. Your support and participation are crucial as we
embark on this new chapter, paving the way for future advancements and successes.

Please join us in commemorating this milestone and in supporting our continuous efforts
to make a meaningful impact in the field of medical education and healthcare.

Thank you for your unwavering dedication and commitment to the mission and vision of
NEMSU.

NEM%EI'&. LOAYON, PhD
SUC President III

Cc: Office of the President
Record’s Office




